Mr. José Domingos Miguez
Chair, CDM Executive Board
UNFCCC Secretariat
CDMinfo@unfccc.int

6 November 2006

Re Request for review of the request for issuance for the CDM project activity "Emission
reduction through partial substitution of fossil fuel with alternative fuels like Agricultural by
products, tyres and municipal solid waste (MSW) in the manufacturing of Portland cement
at Grasim Industries Limited — Cement Division South (GIL-CDS), Tamilnadu, India” (Ref.
no. 0339), for the monitoring report covering the activity from 01 April 2005 till 31 March
2006.

Dear Mr. Miguez,

SGS has been informed that the request for issuance for the CDM project activity "Emission
reduction through partial substitution of fossil fuel with alternative fuels like Agricultural by products,
tyres and municipal solid waste (MSW) in the manufacturing of Portland cement at Grasim
Industries Limited — Cement Division South (GIL-CDS), Tamilnadu, India” (Ref. no. 0339), for the
monitoring report covering the activity from 01 April 2005 till 31 March 2006 is under consideration
for review.

Through this letter we would like to comment on the reasons for review and provide additional
information. The request for review are all based on the same reason and read:

The spreadsheet for calculating the emission reduction and other attachments mentioned in the
Certification Report are not attached. Without the ER spreadsheet, the calculations cannot be
verified.

Please refer to the revised monitoring report section Ill - GHG emission reduction page 14-19 as
uploaded on the UNFCCC website. The monitoring report contains the complete data which has
been used for the emission reduction calculation. The calculation has been made as per registered
PDD (Please refer PDD Annex 4 monitoring plan). The baseline emission factor used for emission
reduction calculation is also as per Annex 3 (baseline information) of the registered PDD since the
scenario 2 was the most conservative value out of other baseline scenarios.

The spread sheet containing all the information is attached with this letter (attachment 1). The
formulas used for emission reduction calculation in the spreadsheet were checked.

We apologize if the initial verification report has been unclear and hope that the information
attached to this letter addresses the concerns of the members of the Board.
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If you require further information, Sanjeev Kumar (+91 987 179 4628) will be the contact person for
the review process and is available to address questions from the Board during the consideration
of the review in case the Executive Board wishes.

Yours sincerely

Robert Dornau Marco van der Linden

Director, Director Climate Change CDM Product Coordinator
Program

Robert.dornau@sgs.com Marco.vanderLinden@sgs.com
T:+41 227399254 T: +31 181 693293

M: +41 79 689 22 42 M: +31 651 345590

Enclosure:

Annex 1: ER spreadsheet
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